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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 10:01 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * The Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Final Notice **

   

 Last Chance with a Bonus! 

    

The Denver 2012 Updates have begun so it's time to wind 

down the Pre-Denver Mineral Sale. This will be the final notice 

before the sale ends but I'm going to sweeten the offer a little 

just to make things interesting. From this moment on until the 

sale ends, I'm going to discount everything an additional 10% 

after the 33.33% discount has been applied. This will equate to 

roughly a 40% discount on all specimens ordered during the 

final week. Only Golds, Silvers, and consignment specimens 

will be exempt from the additional discount. As always, sale 
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items can be added to extended or layaway purchase plans. 
  

THE SHOWROOM SALE QUICK LINKS! 
  

The Exceptional Showrooms 
The Tucson 2012 Showrooms 
The Denver 2011 Showrooms 
The Tucson 2011 Showrooms 
The Tucson 2010 Showrooms 
The Consignment Showrooms  

  
* Don't Miss Out on this Once a Year Opportunity *  

* All reasonable offers are welcome * 
 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

The Mineral Gallery 
The Finest in Mineral Specimens Since 1997! 

      www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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